From: Taylor, Kim

Sent: Monday September 15, 2008 3 03 PM

To: kamin@lehman com

Cc: Doar, Tim, Michaels, Dale

Subject: Addiional Bids for the Lehman house positions

Below are the additional bids for the Lehman house portfolio in addition to the one you saw this morning:

This marning’s bid:
Complete portfolio: $1,685,000,000 (expired)

Bid #2:

Fixed Income: $115,000,000

Ags (including ethanol) & Meats: $120,000,000
Currencies: $6,000,000

Equities: $100,000,000

Energy & Metals: $575,000,000

Total: $916,000,000

Bid #3:
Fixed Income (Treasuries, ED’s, and Fed funds only): $235,000,000
Above excluding options: $11,000,000

Goldman has stated that this bid has expired since the market is now closed
No bids yet on any other parts of the portfolio

Bid #4:
Complete portfolio: $1,984,885,367 equal to the total margin required in the acct

Potential Bid #5
A fifth bidder is still interested in the energy portfolio, but is not yet ready to bid

Kaushi—

Please let us know if you would like to proceed further with any of these bids and we can arrange for you to be put in touch with
the bidder.

If you have any additional questions, please feel free to follow up with any one of us.

Dale Michaels — 312-930-3062
Tim Doar — 312-930-3162

Kim

KIM TAYLCR
Managing Director and President
Clearning Division

T 312 930 3156
F 312 634 1553
kim taylor@cmegroup com

CME Group

A CME/Chicago Board of Trade Company .
! CME 4759

CONFIDENTIAL



20 South Wacker Dnve
Chicago, Hhinois 60606
WWW Cmegroup com

] CME 4751



